
RFQ: PROFESSIONAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR FIRE STATION # 30 
   

 

 
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)  
FOR  

PROFESSIONAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR FIRE STATION # 30 
 

AMENDMENT #2 
 

MARCH 21, 2014 
 

Amendment #2 includes questions received in writing and at pre-submittal conference, answers and 
clarifications to solicitation documents and/or required forms.    
 

I.  REVISIONS TO RFQ 
 

 
1. The estimated construction budget for this project is $3,000,000. 

 
2. The new fire station will be built on top of the existing fire station’s location. 

 
3. Remove the following address containing a p.o. box from section VI, page 9: 

Office of the City Clerk, Attn: Transportation and Capital Improvements 
P.O. Box 839966 
San Antonio, Texas 78283-3966 
 
 

 
 

II.  QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 
 

      
1. Page 8, Paragraph D.:  SBEDA-M/WBE Prime Contract Program, second paragraph; “SBEDA-

M/WBE Prime Contract Program – 10 Points” In reading this subparagraph; is our understanding 
correct --- if a Firm submitting on this RFQ as the “Prime” is a Minority or Woman owned 
business they would have a 10 Point advantage over all other small businesses submitting on this 
RFQ? 
Response

2. Do all sub-consultants also need to fill out a Discretionary Contracts Disclosure Form to be included 
in the submittal?           

:  A firm submitting for this RFQ that meets the requirements for the SBE Prime Contract 
Program described in Section D will be awarded 10 points. A firm submitting for this RFQ that 
meets the requirements for the M/WBE Prime Contract Program described in Section D will be 
awarded 10 points. If a firm submitting for this RFQ meets the requirements for both the SBE Prime 
Contract Program and the M/WBE Prime Contract Program listed in Section D, they will be awarded 
20 points. 

Response

3. Do all sub-consultants also need to fill out the Litigation Disclosure Form?    

:  Yes. 

Response:  No.  
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4. Is the demolition part of the design package or will the City take care of this? 
Response

5. Regarding the USDD system, will the awarded firm be implementing all of the changes that are 
currently being done right now for the current fire stations? 

:  Right now we are anticipating this as being part of the design package. We anticipate 
having the general contractor handling both pieces. 

Response

6. You mentioned you have two companion pieces of property. Are there any other structures or 
facilities on these companion properties? 

:  Yes. What we have learned to date with existing fire stations will be implemented and 
included in this fire station. 

Response

7. Will the IT services also be included in this particular package? 

:  There is a house and a trailer. The trailer can be hauled off. There is also a small bar. It is 
a slab on grade with concrete block. The house has a raised floor and wood frame. 

Response

8. For the sub-consultants, are there any specialty consultants beyond the normal type for this type of 
project? 

:  Yes, that is correct. 

Response

9. Are there any testing requirements for hazardous material in existing site and structures?  

:  We will be working with US Digital Designs (USDD). Other than that, basically just the 
standard list of consultants you would use on any building. 

Response

10. Is CoSA providing surveys and geo-tech information to consultant? 

:  We do know the existing structures, including the fire station have asbestos. We have 
done surveys of these and we have contractors that will take care of asbestos on the three existing 
buildings. We haven’t made a firm decision yet in regards to how we will handle the asbestos in the 
existing station. 

Response

11. Is the consultant expected to help out with the process of replatting or rezoning, or will this be 
handled by the City? 

:  Yes, we will. 

Response

12. Since the consultant will be in direct contact with USDD, will they need a special IT consultant? 

:  It will probably be handled by the consultant. We are not sure if we will need to. We 
don’t anticipate having to rezone the property, but it will probably have to be replatted. 

Response

13. Is the demolition part of the design package or will the City take care of this? 

:  Right now we don’t have one. We have our ITSD department that we will be working 
with. We are developing standards that they will be presenting to the design team. The consultant 
will need to provide conduit for connectivity, but the actual data and phone will be handled by the 
City. 

Response

14. Is USDD under a separate contract with CoSA or are they part of the design team’s contract? 

:  Right now we are anticipating this as being part of the design package. We anticipate 
having the general contractor handling both pieces. 

Response

 

:  They will be part of the design team. The Architect shall incorporate the design of the 
station alerting system as provided by US Digital Designs. Respondents should include USDD in 
Tab “10” (Proposed Key Personnel/Organizational Chart) of the proposal. 
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15. Is USDD doing the design for the IT system? 
Response

16. Is USDD a SBE? If so, can they be counted towards the 39% SBE subcontracting requirement? 

:  USDD is working together with the COSA ITSD department. The CoSA ITSD 
department will be providing the specifications for the equipment, including hatch panels and 
cabling. This is issued as part of the consultant’s package. 

Response

17. Is there anything at the site that will require a detention pond? 

:  USDD is not a SBE firm. 

Response

18. Is this going to be LEED certified? 

:  We have not investigated this yet. 

Response

19. Will the Fire Department handle the furnishings? 

:  We will not be pursuing a LEED certified project. 

Response

 

:  The Fire Department will handle the furnishings. However, the consultant will be 
providing appliances such as a washer, dryer, two refrigerators, and a commercial range. These 
appliances will be part of the construction package. 

 

 

 

END OF QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 
 
 


	PROFESSIONAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR FIRE STATION # 30
	AMENDMENT #2
	MARCH 21, 2014

